Goetze, PhiIIiE, EMNRD

From: Sharon T. Shaheen <sshaheen@montand.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 1:41 PM

To: Michael Feldewert; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

Cc: Brooks, David K, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] RE: Case No. 20209: Withdrawal of Mewbourne's Protest of Strata Production

Sandy Federal SWD #10 Application (Application No. pPMAM1826228780)

Mr. Goetze,

In light of Mr. Feldewert’s email withdrawal of Mewbourne’s application below, Strata asks that Case No. 20209 be
dismissed and recommends that the application be remanded back to the administrative process for review under Rule
19.15.26.8(C). Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

Sharon T. Shaheen
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
P. O. Box 2307

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307
sshaheen@montand.com
(505) 986-2678 (direct)

(505) 603-8307 (cell)
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THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. UNLESS YOU
ARE THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR
DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE
RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO
sshaheen@montand.com AND DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU.

From: Michael Feldewert [mailto:MFeldewert@hollandhart.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 2:07 PM

To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>

Cc: Sharon T. Shaheen <sshaheen@montand.com>; Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>

Subject: Case No. 20209: Withdrawal of Mewbourne's Protest of Strata Production Sandy Federal SWD #10 Application
(Application No. pMAM1826228780)

Mr. Goetze: Mewbourne hereby withdraws its protest of the application filed by Strata Production for the Sandy
Federal SWD #10 set for hearing under Case No. 20209 and also specifically withdraws the attached October 4, 2018,
Objection Letter pertaining to this well. Counsel for Strata Production has been copied with this notice. Thank you for
your attention to this matter.

Michael H. Feldewert

Partner, Holland & Hart LLP

110 N Guadalupe St, Suite A, Santa Fe, NM 87501
T 505.988.4421
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Y NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in error, please reply to the
sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail.

From: Michael Feldewert

Sent: Monday, October 8, 2018 10:20 AM

To: 'Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD' <Phillip.Goetze @state.nm.us>

Cc: Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>; Riley, Heather, EMNRD <Heather.Riley@state.nm.us>; Tim
Harrington (tharrington@mewbourne.com) <tharrington@mewbourne.com>

Subject: Protest of Strata Production Sandy Federal SWD #10 Application (Application No. pMAM1826228780)

Mr. Goetze: Mewbourne Oil Company hereby protests the administrative application filed Strata Production for the
Sandy Federal SWD #10 to be located 460’ FWL and 2340’ FNL in Unit E, Section 24, Township 23 South, Range 30 East in
Eddy County, New Mexico.

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




